LEDESMA & MEYER

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC.

January 22, 2025

Ana Gonzalez

Beaumont Unified School District
350 Brookside Ave

Beaumont, CA 92223
Telephone: 951-845-1631

Paae Incl. Cover: 1

RE: Board Award Recommendation — February 11, 2025 Board Meeting
Document Number 001
Starlight Overhang - 24-474

Dear Ana Gonzalez,

On January 16, 2025 at 2:00 PM a public bid opening was held for the 2024-25-06 Starlight Elementary Library
Overhang project consisting of 1 Category in total.

Ledesma & Meyer Construction Co., Inc. has examined the bid proposals and conducted a scope review with the
contractor to ensure adherence to the requirements listed in the bid documents and to confirm that they understand
the complete scope of work, time schedule and all requirements as it pertains to said documents.

Ledesma & Meyer finds the bid as listed on the attached spreadsheet responsive and we hereby recommend the
District award contract to Tomahawk Builders, Inc. for the total amount of $163,200.00 at the February 11, 2025
board meeting.

Respectfully,
Robin Weise
Robin Weise

Sr. Project Coordinator
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Recommendations for Board Approval

2024-25-06 Starlight Elementary Library Overhang

Beaumont Unified School District

Cat# Scope of Work Name of Contractor BASE BID Amount
04 (_3enera| Construction Tomahawk Builders, Inc. $163,200.00

Total Construction Cost $163,200.00
1/22/2025

Ledesma Meyer Construction Co., Inc.




